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Public Serbice Commission

January 19, 2001

Karen D. Walker, Esquire
Holland & Knight LLP

315 South Calhoun Street

Post Office Box 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810

Re: Docket No. 010062-Tl
Dear Ms. Walker:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of indirect change of control
of Americatel Corporation, d/b/a 10 123 Americatel, d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel (holder of
IXC Certificate No. 5313) due to change in majority organizational control of Entel Chile
S.A., majority owner of Americatel through its wholly-owned subsidiary of Entel
International, B.V.l., which was filed in this office on January 16, 2001 and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsei at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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2/8/01***********11 37 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders p35Y -
From: Lysa White

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 11:38 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Ce: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders in Dockets Nos. 010062 & 000731

The following orders were saved in WP9 and have been filed electronically with Records:

inep0731a.alc




———— —

AR Official Filing: -~
372701 ¥k xxkxkxxxkg:3Q AM* kR xx4k*k % ¥ ¥ Matilda Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders O80) - Co
From: Lysa White

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 8:35 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: order in dn 010062-1i

The Consummating Order saved in WP9 as :\010062co.jkf has been filed electronically with
Records.
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